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Ihter Office Memo J Ik

ATARI

Consumer Electronics Division

To: Pete Gerrard

From: Gil Seymour W

Subject: 5100 Console Relijability Prediction (C024673-132) Qate: 12/19/83

The present 5100 console pfedicted return rate is approximately 2.4% over.
an operating time of 180 hours with no IC burn-in. The basis of this
prediction is as follows:

1. Reliability Guidelines C024673-131
2. Return Rate Summary - Table I
3. Cost/Benefit Analysis - Table II

Further analysis of component requirements, 1C burn-in impact on return
rate (Table 1) and cost/benefit analysis of IC burn-in (Table 7I) show
the following results: :

1. Burn-in of the new 16K x 4 Bit D-RAMS, for the first six (6) months
of production, provides a 5100 console predicted return rate of

approximately 1.8% over an operating time of 180 hours.

2. Burn-in of the D-RAMS, Antic and GTIA provides a 5100 console
predicted return rate of approximately 1.3% over an operating time
of 180 hours.

3. The cost/benefit analysis, Table II, for enhanced 5100 console
reliability, based on failure rates, repair cost and in-house
burn-in cost indicates the D-RAMS require burn-in (Method II).

Method II is the most favorable based os a net savings of $190,000
per million population of the 5100 console. Whereas, Method III,
D-RAM, ANTIC and GTIA burn-in indicates a net loss of $170,000 per
million population of the 5100 console when compared to the

non burn-in condition.

Conclusion:

The 1.8% return rate (Method I1) for 180 hours of 5100 console operation
is achievable provided burn-in and component requirement (Reliability
Guidelines) are accomplished.

GS/rh
Attachments

cc: Gene Kuczynski
Ken Ashton
Bob Knapp
Arieh Strod
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